Phil Cundiff

From: Patrice Adams <padams@NCLM.ORG>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:13 AM

To: Phil Cundiff

Cc: Haley Thore; Matthew Reid

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Skate Park Insurance Requirements
Attachments: GL - Skateboard Parks.pdf; Article_3.pdf

Hi Phil,

We will need to have or do the following:

1.
2.
3.

4.

A completed and signed Skateboard Park application (attached).

An ordinance must be in place.

It needs to be fenced and have proper signage. | have also attached the NC general statute regarding hazardous
recreation parks safety and liability.

Matt Reid from our Risk Management Department must visit prior to opening.

| have included Matt in this email. He will reach out to schedule an appointment to visit the skateboard park and can
help with any questions you have regarding risk management controls, etc.

Have a great day!
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From: Phil Cundiff <phil.cundiff@hillsboroughnc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:19 AM
To: Patrice Adams <padams@NCLM.ORG> \

Cc: Haley Thore <Haley.Thore@hillsboroughnc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Skate Park Insurance Requirements



